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30 October 2015

Our Reference: SYD15/01251 (A10515428)
DP&E Ref: SSD 6617

Team Leader

Key Site Assessments

Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Michele Nettlefold

PROPOSED HICKSON ROAD REMEDIATION WORKS
HICKSON ROAD, BARANGAROO

Dear Sir/Madam,

Reference is made to Transport for NSW email dated 24 September 2015, regarding the
abovementioned application which was referred to Roads and Maritime Services (Roads and
Maritime) for comment.

Roads and Maritime has reviewed the submitted documentation and raises no objection to the
application subject to the following conditions:

1. A Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) detailing construction vehicle routes, number
of trucks, hours of operation, access arrangements and traffic control should be submitted to
Council for determination prior to the issue of a construction certificate.

2. The impacts on site access and traffic movements along Hickson Road from the new
signalised intersection of Sussex Street, Hickson Road and Napoleon Street and any other
new traffic signals along Hickson Road should be included and addressed by the proponent in
the CTMP.

3. A Road Occupancy Licence should be obtained from Transport Management Centre for any
works that may impact on traffic flows on classified road network and signalised intersections
along Hickson Road during construction.

Any inquiries in relation to this application can be directed to Zhaleh Alamouti on 8849 2331 or by
email at development.sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

Owen Hodgsﬁn

Manager Land Use
Network and Safety Section

Roads and Maritime Services
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